Chippewa Valley Band Boosters

Chippewa Valley High School

18300 19 Mile Rd.

Clinton Township, MI 48038

MINUTES

October 17, 2019 7:30 PM

Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 7:30 PM by Lisa Curtis.

Director's Remarks

- The SMB @ Brandon H.S. will be held this Saturday.
- Thanksgiving Day Parade practices will begin shortly.
- The Middle School and Wipe out Cancer Night will be held during tomorrows' home game.

Reading of the Minutes

Minutes were read by those present; minutes were accepted by Lynn O'Neil Vicki Schembri.

Treasurer's Report

- Bob Czech, treasurer, is absent today due to a loss in the family. The Band's prayers are with his family.
- The Students accounts will have been updated, and will be provided at next months meeting.

New Business

- SMB wrap up: Thank you to all those that volunteered; the event was a success because of all your help!
- Middle School & Cancer Awareness Night: We will be feeding all of the kids at 5:30, and the band members are to arrive at 5 PM. The middle schoolers will arrive early (4PM) and practice with the section leaders. Middle schoolers will leave after half time, therefore snacks will only be needed for our band. Volunteers will therefore be needed to feed the kids, dress the kids (no hat rack tomorrow; the kids will be wearing their purple caps that they will get with their uniforms tomorrow) and assist the bands during halftime, and for snacks/water during the game.
- Collage Concert: The concert is next Tuesday. We will need usher volunteers, otherwise we are good to go.
- Florida Band Trip: There are 20 seats left for those that are interested in going. Just let Mr. Hoey know.

Brandon SMB show (10/19): we will be need of volunteers. The kids will need help with uniforms, and we will need to load the trailers.

Uniforms

- For Cancer Awareness this year (10/18) the band will be wearing purple baseball caps that they will get as they get their uniforms tomorrow.
- > Jennifer stated that we are in need of a new plume bin, as our current bin has a hole.
- > The uniform room needs: hair ties and bobby pins.

Upcoming Events

- Senior Night: Vicki is organizing; volunteers for serving, setting up prior to and tearing down afterward is needed. Deserts and snacks have been volunteered and are appreciated.
- Winterguard: Any CVHS student grades 8-12 are eligible; the first meeting will be held October 30th, with a practice, and parent information meeting on that date. Practices are held at the 9th grade center from 7-9 PM. The website has been updated; contact Lisa Passmore with any questions.
- Craft Show: Sue and Carla are organizing, and all 155 spaces have been sold many volunteers will be needed to set up, during and following the event; please help out when possible. A sign up genius will be sent out for people to sign up to help at the event. Everyone who can take a sign to advertise the Fair, please do so. Fliers to other craft shows and local libraries have been sent out or will be delivered to their destinations. Someone will speak with Lisa P. to have the schools electronic sign advertise the event.
- Christmas Concert (12/3): Trees to raffle off during the concert are here, so anyone who is willing to decorate one or more are needed; thank you.
- End of the season MB Christmas Party: is in need of a chair, and is scheduled for the 2nd Friday in December.

Ways & Means:

- > The fall sheet sale delivery of products will be on 10/21 between 6:30-8 PM.
- Linda K. has set up the Amazon Smile and Kroger Rewards fundraisers; it is a good way to assist supporting the band. As well, if you tell GFS when you are there and checking out that you are with the CVHS Marching Band, a % of your purchase will return to us.
- ▶ The Butter Braid fundraiser runs from 10/28 11/8; with pick up on 11/20 @ 2 PM.
- The Tastefully Simple fundraiser was in need of a chair, and Sandy LaHaie and Carla Knotts will coordinate.
- Upcoming fundraisers are: Candle sales (\$10 from each sale will go to the students account); SCRIPPS will be coming in December and Carla Knotts will coordinate! Tupperware and Mary Kay fundraisers, as well as a spring Deneweth's sale are planned for the future.

Open Discussion/Miscellaneous

Trailer Needs: The Landscape trailer tires are dry rotted and in need of replacement, at a cost of \$400-\$500. The medium trailer needs new brakes and tires.

Motion to adjourn was supported by Jennifer Sankiewicz and Carla Knotts. <u>Meeting Adjourned</u> at 8:26 PM.

<u>Attendees:</u> Please see attached. Kelly and Chad Hartson, Sue Meyers, Jennifer Sankiewicz, Nancy VanLoon, Jill Barton, Tracy Hannah, Fritz Delinski, Vickie Pelkey, Lynn O'Neil, Boriana Miok, Nicole Byrd, Krysta Byers, Carla Knotts, Jill Teper, Kari Grady, Sue Crego, Nancy Goodchild, Vicki Schembri, Mary Kay Meyering, Diane Verdezot, and Julie Bazejewski.

Board Members in Attendance: Lisa Curtis, Gail Pannemann, Linda Kozianowski, and Sandy LaHaie.

See the Band Schedule online at: www.cvhs-bands.com

Tim Hoey, Band Director	thoey@cvs.k12.mi.us
Lisa Curtis, President	cvhsbbpresident@gmail.com
Joe Urda, Vice President	jrurda@gmail.com
Bob Czech, Treasurer	cvhsbandtreasurer@gmail.com
Gail Pannemann, Recording Secretary	scott-gailpannemann@comcast.net
Sandy LaHaie, Corresponding Secretary	cvhsbbmail@gmail.com
Linda Kozianowski, Ways and Means	lindakozy@yahoo.com
Jennifer Sankiewicz, Uniforms	sankie71@gmail.com

**Respectfully submitted by Gail Pannemann